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13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

To:  Page 1of5 2008-03-24 19:08:15 (GMT)
FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176283
FROM Tony Burroughs
PATE 2009-03-24 19:07:59 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SQOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 1.57 PM
To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device
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2009-03-24 19:08:15 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER
TO: Registration Section
‘Division of Corporations

surJecT: RV AUCTION INSIDER LLC

{Name of Limited Liability Company) "

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitied for filing,

Please return all comespondence concerning this matter to the following:

Tony Burroughs

{Mame of Pereon)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Firo/Company)
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
{Address)
Los Angeles, CA_90028 T
(Chy/Simie and Zip Codc) - S
L L
. e e i) anra
For further information concerning this maner, please call: {;, J"_; ~ ﬁmm
L, £
e s
Tony Burroughs el (323 ) $62-8600 U= ! ii
(Namo of Person) (Aren Code & Daytime Telephone Number} -}, - =
S
Enclosed is a check-for the following amount,; =
[£1s25.00 Filing Fee  * [__J$30.00 Filing Fee & [Js55.00 Filing Fee & [C1860.00 Filing Fec,
Centificate aof Status Certified Copy . Certificute of Switus &
(additionai copy is enclosed) “Certified Copy
. {additional copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS;
Reglistration Section Registrution Sogtlon.
Division of Corperations Drivision of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallghassee, FL 32314

2561 Executive Center Circle
Yallahasses, FL. 32301
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13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
RV’ AUCT!ON INSIDER LLC

Name of the L:mlled

The Articles of QGrganization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 02/16/2000
Florida document number _L08GO0A15613

and assigned
This amendment is submitted to amend the following

:';' ¥z =4
A. If amending name, enter the new name of the limited Habillty company here
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Cror abhrcviation
rﬂ“‘: "“T‘;
e xm ,
ST e,
B. If amending the registered agent and/or. reglstered office :address on our records, epter the ggm'e f thd new
stered agent and/or the new stered office e it R
o™
Name of New Reglgikred Agent:
N egi dd
' {Enier Florida street address)
_ , Flovida
(City} (Zip Codz)
existen % Si ' i

st

Thereby accept the appointment as regivtered agent and agree to.act in this capacity. I firther agree.to comply with.
the provisions of all statwtes relative 1o the proper and camplete performance.of my duties. and I'am familiar with and
accept the ehlipations af my paositinn.as registered agen! as provided for in Chapter 608 F.8. Or, if this-document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office-address, 1 hereby confirm thas the. limited liabitity
company has been notified in writing &f this chonge.

(1f Changiog Registered Agent, Siggatare of Now Rexistered Apenl)

Pagel of 2



To: Page 50of5S 2008-03-24 19:08:15 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

If amendmg the Managers or Mlnaglng Members on our records, gnter the title, name, and sddress of each Manager

orM : Me, r hei cordi:

MGR =~ Manager

MGRM = Managing Member-

Xile Name Address Tyme of Action

MGRM KENNETH JACOBRSON 2233SOUTHDOCKST. = [JAdd
PALMETTO _EI 34221 JZ] Remove

T add
D Remove,
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D. If amending any ether information, emter change(s) bere: {Artach addittonal shects, if’ neces.s'ary.;i

Dated . ool S D 2009

=77 . o
iEHATe of q,n’l'unbgr'ror authonized Fepresemanve of a member
ALAN R HILLS, Mamber

Typed or printed neme of signee
Page 2 02
Filing Fee: $25.00



